
 
Note:  Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the members of Tri-City Healthcare District regarding any item on this 

Agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Administration Department located at 4002 Vista Way, 
Oceanside, CA 92056 during normal business hours. 

 
Note:  If you have a disability, please notify us at 760-940-3347 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting 

 so that we may provide reasonable accommodations. 
 

                                                                                                                               
        TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT               

AGENDA FOR A REGULAR MEETING 
August 27, 2020 – 3:30 o’clock p.m. 

 
REVISED TO REFLECT NEW DIAL IN INFORMATION ONLY 

 
In accordance with the current State of Emergency and the Governor’s Executive 

Order N- 25-20, of March 4, 2020, and N-33-20 of March 19, 2020 a virtual platform and/or 
teleconferencing will be used by the Board members and appropriate staff members 
during this meeting.  Members of the public will be able to participate by telephone, 

using the following dial in information: 
 

Dial in #: (669-900-6833) To Listen and Address the Board when called upon:   
Meeting ID: 957 2270 6736; Passcode: 776106 

 
The Board may take action on any of the items listed 

below, unless the item is specifically labeled 
“Informational Only” 

 
 

  
Agenda Item 

Time 
Allotted 

 
Requestor 

1 Call to Order 3 min. Standard 

2 Approval of agenda 
 

  

3 Roll Call / Pledge of Allegiance  3 min. Standard 

4 Public Comments – Announcement 
Members of the public may address the Board regarding any item listed on 
the Board Agenda at the time the item is being considered by the Board of 
Directors.  Per Board Policy 19-018, members of the public may have three 
minutes, individually, to address the Board of Directors. 
 
NOTE:  Members of the public may speak on any item not listed on the 
Board Agenda, which falls within the jurisdiction of the Board of Directors, 
immediately prior to Board Communications.   
 

2 min. Standard 

5 July 2020 Financial Statement Results 10 min. CFO 

6 New Business – None 
  

  

7 Old Business - None -- -- 

8 Chief of Staff 
 
a)  August 2020 Credentialing Actions and Reappointments Involving the 

Medical Staff as recommended by the Medical Executive Committee on 
August 24, 2020 

 
b)  Rules & Regulations  

5 min. COS 



  
Agenda Item 

Time 
Allotted 

 
Requestor 

 

 
TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda                          -2-                                                         August 27, 2020 

 1)  Department of Emergency Medicine 
 
c)  Privilege Card  
     1)  Urology 
 
d)  Categories of AHP’s Eligible to Apply for Clinical Privileges 
 

FOR INFORMATION ONLY 
 

e)  July 2020 Credentialing Actions and Reappointments Involving the 
Medical Staff and Allied health Professionals as recommended by the 
Medical Executive Committee on July 27, 2020.  (Information only)  

 
 f)  Rules & Regulations – Information Only 
 1)  Department of Medicine 

  2)  Division of General Vascular Surgery  
 
g)  Privilege Card – Information Only 
 1)  General & Vascular Surgery Privilege Card 
  

9
  

Consideration of Consent Calendar 
 
 Requested items to be pulled require a second. 
 
(1)  Consideration to approve the addition of Dr. Kevin Garff to the currently 
existing ED On Call Coverage Panel for Ophthalmology for a term of 23 
months, beginning August 1, 2020 through June 30, 2022.  
 
(2)  Consideration to approve the addition of Dr. Leticia Campbell to the 
currently existing ED On-Call Coverage Panel for OB-GYN for a term of 23 
months, beginning August 1, 2020 through June 30, 2022. 
 
(3)  Consideration to approve the addition of Dr. Yuan Hwang Lin to the 
currently existing ED On-Call Coverage Panel for Cardio-Thoracic  Surgery 
for a term of 24 months, beginning September 1, 2020 through August 31, 
2022.    
 
(4)  Consideration to approve the addition of Dr. Kristen Blaker to the 
currently existing ED On Call Coverage Panel for General Surgery for a 
term of 12 months, beginning August 1, 2020 through July 31, 2021. 
 
(5)  Consideration to approve the addition of Dr. Darrell Wu to the currently 
existing ED On-Call Coverage Panel for Cardio-Thoracic Surgery for a term 
of 24 months, beginning September 1, 2020 through August 31, 2021. 
 
(6)  Consideration to approve the addition of Dr. Morgan Silldorff to the 
currently existing ED On-Call Coverage Panel for Orthopedics for a term of 
21 months, beginning October 1, 2020 through June 30, 2022. 
 
(7)  Consideration to approve the addition of Dr. Hellen Chiao to the 
currently existing ED On-Call Coverage Panel for Gastroenterology-
General & ERCP for a term of 21 months, beginning October 1, 2020 
through June 30, 2022. 
 
(8)  Consideration to approve the addition of Dr. Richard Liu to the currently 
existing ED On-Call Coverage Panel for ENT-Otolaryngology  for a term of 
12 months, beginning August 1, 2020 through July 31, 2021. 

10 min. 
 

Standard 
 



  
Agenda Item 

Time 
Allotted 

 
Requestor 

 

 
TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda                          -3-                                                         August 27, 2020 

 
(9)  Consideration to approve the addition of Dr. Aaron Yung to the 
currently existing ED On-Call Coverage Panel for Cardiology-General for a 
term of 22 months, beginning September 1, 2020 through June 30, 2022. 
 
(10)  Consideration to approve the addition of Dr. Aaron Yung to the 
currently existing ED On-Call Coverage Panel for Cardiology-STEMI for a 
term of 22 months, beginning September 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 
2022. 
 
(11)  Consideration to approve the addition of Dr. Hanh Bui to the currently 
existing ED On-Call Coverage Panel for Cardiology-General for a term of 
22 months, beginning September 1, 2020 through June 30, 2022. 
 
(12)  Consideration to approve an agreement with San Diego Imaging 
Medical Group to provide radiological services supervision and medical 
directorship coverage for a term of 36 months beginning July 1, 2020 
through June 30, 2023 for an annual and term cost of $0. 
 
 (13)   Administrative & Board Committees 

  
   A.  Policies (July, 2020) 
 
 1)  Patient Care Services Policies & Procedures  
    a)  72 Hour Hold, Evaluation and Treatment of the Involuntary 

   Patient Policy 
  b)  Abduction Shoulder Splint (Airplane Splint, Don Joy Ultra 

Sling and ARC Shoulder Brace) Procedure (DELETE) 
  c)  Abduction Splint Application (Hip) Procedure 
  d)  Assault Victims/Domestic Violence, Reporting Requirements 
  e)  Food and Nutrition Relationships with Other Departments  
       Policy 
  f)  Immediate Use Sterilization, Intraoperative 
  g)  Knee Immobilizer Application and Range of Motion (ROM)  
       Brace Procedure 
  h)  Lift Team Policy 
  i)  Missing Patient 
  j)  Nutrition Education of Patients Policy 
  k)  Organ Donation, Including Tissue and Eyes Policy 
  l)  Patient and Family Education Policy 
  m)  Patient Valuables Liability and Control 
  n)  Pertussis Nasopharyngeal (NP) Swab, Adult Procedure 

(DELETE) 
o)  Referrals to Social Services for Biopsychosocial Assessment 
Policy 
p)  Wound Classification During Surgical Intervention\ 
q)  Wound VAC, Negative Pressure Therapy Policy 
 

 2)  Administrative Policies & Procedures 
  a)  Decorative Material 248 
  b)  Fair Treatment for Supervisory and Management Employees 
  c)  Security Controls 612 
 
 3)  Unit Specific – Emergency 
  a)  Boarders – Policy 
  b)  Release of a Minor Under 18 Years of Age Policy 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 



  
Agenda Item 

Time 
Allotted 

 
Requestor 

 

 
TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda                          -4-                                                         August 27, 2020 

 4)  Unit Specific – Employee Health & Wellness 
  a)  Injury Illness Prevention Program 
 
 5)  Unit Specific – Home Care 
  a)  Agency Evaluation Indicators (DELETE) 
  b)  Case Conference (DELETE) 
  c)  Committees (DELETE) 
  d)  Contracted Services 
  e)  Mileage Expense Reimbursement 
  f)  Mosby’s Clinical Index of Nursing Skills for Procedures to  
  Follow in Home Health 
  g)  Notice of Medicare Provider Non-Coverage – Notice of  
  Medicare Non Coverage for HMO 
  h)  Pain Symptom Management 
  i)  Scope of Services – Description of Setting 
  j)  Staff Safety  
 
 5)  Unit Specific –  Medical Staff 
  a)  Unintended Intraoperative Awareness During General  
  Anesthesia 8710-546 
 
 6)  Unit Specific – NICU 
  a)  Infection Prevention – NICU 
  b)  Nasojejunal (NJ) Tube Insertion, Maintenance and Removal 

of (DELETE) 
  c)  Thermoregulation for VLBW Infants 
 
 7)  Unit Specific – Outpatient Specialty Clinic 
  a)  Age Specific Guidelines (DELETE) 
  b)  Bomb Threat (DELETE) 
  c)  Collaboration/Continuity of Patient Care (DELETE) 
  d)  Custody of Parents 
  e)  Data Management (DELETE) 
  f)  Disseminating Medical Information (DELETE) 
  g)  Emergency Evacuation (DELETE) 
  h)  Environment of Care (DELETE) 
  i)  Fire Alarm/Evacuation PLAN (DELETE) 
  j)  Medical Equipment Maintenance (DELETE) 
  k)  Patient Record Content 
  l)  Registration of Patients 
  m)  Scheduling and Tracking Appointments 
  n)  Staffing Plan (DELETE) 
  o)  Unit Specific Orientation (DELETE) 
 
 8)  Unit Specific – Patient Management 
  a)  Utilization Management Plan Policy 
 
 9)  Unit Specific – Surgical Services 
  a)  Discharge of Post Anesthesia and Post Sedation Patients to 
       Inpatient Units Policy 
  b)  Duodenoscope Sampling for Quality Control Culturing  
   Procedure (NEW) 
 
 10)  Unit Specific – Telemetry 

a)  Assistant Nurse Manager-Relief Charge Nurse Duties and 
Responsibilities (DELETE) 
b)  Bed Flow 



  
Agenda Item 

Time 
Allotted 

 
Requestor 

 

 
TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda                          -5-                                                         August 27, 2020 

c)  Monitoring Telemetry Patients Using the DASH 3000 
d)  Nursing Responsibilities for Admissions 
e)  Orientation of Registration Staff 
f)  Staff Meetings (DELETE) 
g)  Telemetry Patient Shift to Shift Hand-off Process 
(DELETE) 
 

 11)  Unit Specific – Wound Care 
    a)  Patient Instructions 
    b)  Specimen Transport (DELETE) 
    c)  Unit-Specic Orientation 
 
 12)  Unit Specific – Wound Hyperbaric Oxygen Therapy 
    a)  Patient Instruction (DELETE) 
 
 B.  Policies (August, 2020) 
 
 1)  Patient Care Services Policies & Procedures  
   a)  Advance Healthcare Directives 
   b)  Alcohol Withdrawal Symptom Management 
   c)  Child Passenger Restraint System Education Policy  

   (DELETE) 
    d)  Code Status/Do not Resuscitate (DNR)/Withholding or 

Withdrawing Life Sustaining Treatment 
  e)  Code Triage Alert, Emergency Department Procedure 
  d)  Continuous Passive Motion (CPM) Machine Procedure 

(DELETE) 
  e)  Determination of Brain Death 
  f)  Epicardial Pacing Wiring Procedure 
  g)  Interpretation and Translation Services Policy 
  h)  Meals, Patients – Times, Menus, Substitutions & 

Nourishments Policy 
  i)  Nursing Students in Patient Care Areas Policy 
  j)  Percutaneous Tracheostomy Assist Procedure 
  k)  Rapid Response Team and Condition Help Policy 
  l)  Safe Patient Handling, Bariatric 
  m)  Spiritual Care for Family of Critically Ill or Deceased Infant 

(DELETE) 
  n)  Spiritual Care of the Patient Policy 
  o)  Thinning of Patient Record Policy (DELETE) 
 
2) Administrative Policies & Procedures/Pay Practices 

 a)  Disclosure of Unanticipated Adverse Outcomes to Patient 
Family Policy 275 

 b)  Equal Employment Opportunity – 418 
 c)  Coaching and Counseling for Work Performance – 424 
 d)  Leave of Absence – 435 
 e)  Jury Duty – 435.02 
 f)  Flex Float to Activity – 437 
 g)  Reduction in Work Force – 448 
 h)  Diversity – 471 
 i)  Benefit Eligibility Matrix – 472.01 (DELETE) 
 j)  Charge Pay – 473.01 (DELETE) 
 k)  Holiday and Holiday Premiums – 473.02 (DELETE) 
 l)  Interpreter Premium – 473.03 (DELETE) 
 m)  On-Call and Call Back – 473.04 (DELETE) 
 n)  Report in Pay – 473.06 (DELETE) 



  
Agenda Item 

Time 
Allotted 

 
Requestor 

 

 
TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda                          -6-                                                         August 27, 2020 

 o)  Special Pay Practices – 473.08 (DELETE) 
 p)  New Hire Pay Rates – 475.03 (DELETE) 
 q)  Staff Requests not to Participate in Care – 480  
 r)   Step Progression – 481 (DELETE) 
 s)  Hiring and Employment; Screening Current Employees – 485 

 t)  Hiring and Employment; Pending Charges against Current 
Employees – 486 

 u)  Hiring and Employment; Conviction/Exclusion/License 
Revocation of Current Employees - 487 

 v)  Hiring and Employment; Employee Requirements to Report 
Changes in Certification – 488 

 w)  Procedure DevApproval – 775 (DELETE) 
 
3)  Unit Specific – Cardiac Rehab 
 a)  Contraindication to Cardiac Rehab Exercise 
 b)  Exercise Prescription 
 c)  Exercise Protocol, Phase II 
 d)  Exercise Protocol, Phase IV 
 e)  Patient Discharge Criteria  
 f)  Patient Enrollment 
 g)  Patient Referral (DELETE) 
 h)  Scope of Practice 
 
4)  Unit Specific - Emergency 

  a)  Deaths of Pediatric Patients Procedure 
  b)  Leave Without Treatment (LWOT), Against Medical Advice              

(AMA) or Elopement 
  c)  Notification Patient Follow up Policy 
  d)  Pediatric Patients, Care of Policy 
  e)  Transfer of Pediatric Patients Procedure 
 
 5)  Unit Specific – Home Care 
  a)  Care Coordination 
  b)  Critical Lab Values 
  c)  Late Entry Documentation 
  d)  Medical Record Security (DELETE) 
  e)  Procedure for Use of Home Care Nursing Bag 
 
 6)  Unit Specific – Medical Staff 
  a)  Credentialing Standards for Vertebral Augmentation 8710-534 
   b)  Criteria for Granting Moderate and Deep Sedation/Analgesia 

    Privileges to Non-Anesthesiologists 8710-517 
  c)  Election Process of Member(s) at Large for Medical Executive 

  Committee 8710-531 
  d)  Focused Professional Practice Evaluation – Proctoring 8710- 

   542 
 e)  Quality Review Process for Teleradiologists 8710-525 
 

 7)  Unit Specific – NICU 
  a)  Cue Based Feeding 
 

 8)  Unit Specific – Outpatient Specialty Clinic 
  a)  Continuum of Care 
  b)  Diagnostic Tests (DELETE) 
  c)  History and Physical (DELETE) 
  d)  Hospital Admission from the Outpatient Forensic Clinic 
  e)  Medical Emergencies (DELETE) 



  
Agenda Item 

Time 
Allotted 

 
Requestor 

 

 
TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda                          -7-                                                         August 27, 2020 

  f)  Medical Record Review 
  g)  Patient Instructions 
  h)  Physician Orders/Request for Services 
  i)  Receiving of Patients into the Clinic 
  j)  Scope of Services 
  k)  Standards of Care and Practice 
 
 (14)  Board Committees 
 

               A.  Community Healthcare Alliance Committee  
  Director Chavez, Committee Chair 
 (No meeting held in July& August, 2020) 
  

 CHAC Comm. 

 B.  Finance, Operations & Planning Committee  
 Director Nygaard, Committee Chair 
 Open Community Seats – 0 
 (No meeting held in July & August, 2020) 
  

 FO&P Comm. 

 C.  Audit, Compliance & Ethics Committee 
 Director Younger, Committee Chair 
 Open Community Seats – 0   
 (No meeting held in July& August, 2020) 
  

 Audit, Comp. & 
Ethics Comm. 

  (15)  Minutes – Approval of:  
 a)  June 11, 2020, Special Meeting 
      b)  June 25, 2020, Regular Meeting 
  c)  July 3, 2020, Special Meeting 
  

 Standard 
 
 

 (16)  Meetings and Conferences – None 
 
(17)  Dues and Memberships - None 
 

  

 (18)   Reports  
(a)  Dashboard – Included 
(b)  Construction Report – None 
(c)  Lease Report – (July, 2020) 
(d)  Reimbursement Disclosure Report  – (July, 2020) 
(e)  Seminar/Conference Reports – None 

   

  

10 Discussion of Items Pulled from Consent Agenda  
 

10 min. Standard 

11 Comments by Members of the Public 
NOTE:  Per Board Policy 19-018, members of the public may have three (3) 
minutes, individually and 15 minutes per subject, to address the Board on 
any item not on the agenda. 
 

5-10 
minutes 

Standard 

12 Comments by Chief Executive Officer 
 

5 min. Standard 

13 Board Communications (three minutes per Board member) 18 min. Standard 
14 Report from Chairperson 3 min. Standard 
15 Total Time Budgeted for Open Session 1 hour 

  
 

16 Adjournment   
 
































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































	agenda.packet.August.2020.Portal.1
	agenda.packet.August.2020.Portal.2
	agenda.packet.August.2020.Portal.3
	agenda.packet.August.2020.Portal.4.
	agenda.Regular.August.2020.PUBLIC.Revised.pdf
	Chief of Staff
	Consideration of Consent Calendar
	(18)   Reports 
	Discussion of Items Pulled from Consent Agenda 




